Certificate of Limited Partnership /|§|2L0£80000660

December 29, 2020
Sec. Of State

Name of Limited Partnership: msolomon
FAN ARCHLP

Street Address of Limited Partnership:

2401 NW BOCA RATON BLVD
BOCA RATON, FL. 33431

Mailing Address of Limited Partnership:

2401 NW BOCA RATON BLVD
BOCA RATON, FL. 33431

The name and Florida street address of the registered agent 1s:

JASON A BOLTON
1315 SONOMA CT
PALM BEACH GARDENS, FL. 33410

I certify that T am familiar with and accept the responsibilities of
registered agent.

Registered Agent Signature: JASON BOLTON

The name and address of all general partners are:
Title: G
JASON A BOLTON
1315 SONOMA CT
PALM BEACH GARDENS, FL. 33410
The effective date for this Limited Partnership shall be:

01/01/2021
Signed this Twenty Ninth day of December, 2020

I (we) declare the I (we) have read the foregoing and know the contents thereof
and that the facts stated herein are true and correct.

General Partner Signature: JASON BOLTON

The individual(s) signing this document affirm(s) that the facts stated herein are true and
the individual(s) 1s/are aware that false information submitted 1n a document to the
Department of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in s.817.155, F.S.



From:

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 5:40 PM
To: Solomon, Melanie
Subject: Re: Corporate Filing - 800356370188

L it T e el

I have filed an electronic Florida LP and | am in the process of dissolving the Florida LLC and that | intended to
file as a Florida LP and not a Florida LLC.

On Tue, Dee 29, 2020 at 4:35 PM Solomon, Melanie <Melanie.Solomoné@dos.mvflorida.com> wrote:

Will do.

S0, lason, can you send me an e-mail stating that you filed an electronic Florida LP and are in the process of dissolving
the Florida LLC and that you intended to file the Florida LP and not the Florida LLC.

From: Jason Bolton <jason@fanarch.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 4:11 PM
To: Solomon, Melanie <Melanie.Solomon@D0OS. MyFlorida.com>

Subject: Re: Corporate Filing - 800356370188

Ya we can just dissolve and start the new one rather than convert.

Thank you

On Tug, Dee 29, 2020 at 3:57 PM Solomon, Melanie <Melanie.Solomon@dos.myflorida.com> wrote:

If you wish to do the conversion, you will need ta mail in the canversion paperwork and request a refund for the
Florida LP that you filed online.

Whichever, way you want to proceed with it. Just let me know.



